Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District
2551 West Avenue H Lancaster, CA 93536

661-723-8070

www.avagmd.ca.gov

Barbara Lods, Executive Director

Antelope Valley

Air Quality Management District

June 11, 2024 In reply, please refer to AV0624/081

Sara Robbe

Marketing Manager

ANEST IWATA Americas, Inc.
10148 Commerce Park Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45246

Subject: Rule 1151 Transfer Efficiency Approval of the WS-400-AX-1 Digital Spray Gun with Air
Cap WS-400-01-AX-1 (Clearcoat), WS-400 Series 2 Spray Gun (Digital and Non-Digital) with Air
Caps WS-400-02, WS-400-02-0BS, WS- 400-03, and WS-400-03-BF (Basecoat and Clearcoat).

The Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District (AVAQMD) grants approval of the Series 2
WS-400 models and Series 2 WS-400-AX-1 Digital Spray Gun models that were approved by
South Coast Air Quality Management District for operation within the AVAQMD pursuant to
District Rule 1151(C)(6)(a)(iv).

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Taylor Morais at (661) 723-
8070, ext. 24 or email at tmorais@avagmd.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Bawrboraw Lods

Barbara Lods
Executive Director/APCO
Antelope Valley AQMD
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